
THE COUNCIL

JOINT REPORT OF THE LAND USE COMMITTEE

AND THE

SUBCOMMITTEE ON LANDMARKS, PUBLIC SITING

AND MARITIME USES

L.U. No. 706 (Reso. No. 1380)

By Council Members Eisland and Sabini
SUBJECT
QUEENS CB - 7 





   20005238 HKQ  (N 000397 HKQ)
Designation by the Landmarks Preservation Commission (List No. 311, LP-2053), pursuant to Section 3020 of the New York City Charter of the St. George’s (Episcopal) Church, Old Parish House and Graveyard located at 38-02 Main Street, downtown Flushing (Block 4975, Lot 1 in part), as a landmark.

PUBLIC HEARING
      
DATE:  May 16, 2000, recessed until May 18, 2000

      
Witnesses in Favor:  One       
   

Witnesses Against:  None
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20005238 HKQ  (N 000397 HKQ)
L.U. No. 706 (Reso. No. 1380)

SUBCOMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
      
DATE:  May 18, 2000

      
The Subcommittee recommends that the Land Use Committee affirm the designation. 

In Favor:     
       
Against:       
       
Abstain:
Sabini


None


None

Wooten

Carrion, Jr.

Perkins

Abel

COMMITTEE ACTION
      
DATE:  May 18, 2000

      
The Committee recommends that the Council approve the attached resolution.

In Favor:     
       
Against:       
   
Abstain:
Eisland

None


None

Pinkett

Spigner

Berman

Leffler

Dear

Wooten

McCaffrey

Malav(-Dil(n

Linares

Sabini

Warden

Miller

Carrion, Jr.

Perkins

Abel

